
One Ministries, Inc.  

P.O. Box 1118 

Santa Rosa, CA 95402 

(707) 479-9428 

 

August 23, 2018 

RE: Must Carriage of KQSL on Comcast cable system for community of Mendocino County, CA 

 

Michael Nissenblatt, Vice President of Broadcast Relations 

Comcast Corporate Headquarters 

One Comcast Center 

1701 John F. Kennedy Blvd.    

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

 

Dear Mr. Nissenblatt, 

 

One Ministries, Inc. (OMI) requests must carriage pursuant to Section 76.55(c) of the FCC’s rules for KQSL 

Channel 8 licensed to Fort Bragg, CA. and assigned to the San Francisco – Oakland – San Jose DMA.  This 

request is for carriage over the Comcast cable system that serves KQSL’s city of license, Fort Bragg, CA. 

 

OMI requests the ability to use a point to point fiber circuit using switched ethernet technology.  OMI requests 

the ability to provide the necessary equipment to provide an ASI coax feed at the receiving end via appropriate 

device that OMI will supply to be housed at the Comcast head end in Ukiah, CA. 

 

We request carriage on channel 8 or a mutually agreeable channel provided that in all cases our HD signal be 

carried in the same channel “neighborhood” as other local television stations broadcasting in HD. 

 

We request a response affirming that KQSL can be added to the Comcast lineup in Ukiah and Mendocino 

County once our fiber circuit and equipment is in place to be able to send Comcast a signal feed. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Keith Leitch 

President, One Ministries, Inc. 

keith@leitch.tv   

 

CC: John Gauder 

Elaine Barden 

  



One Ministries, Inc.  

P.O. Box 1118 

Santa Rosa, CA 95402 

(707) 479-9428 

 

August 23, 2018 

RE: Must Carriage of KQSL on Comcast cable system for community of Mendocino County, CA 

 

John Gauder, Vice President of CA Region  

Comcast Corporation 

3055 Comcast Place 

Livermore, CA  94551 

 

Dear Mr. Gauder, 

 

One Ministries, Inc. (OMI) requests must carriage pursuant to Section 76.55(c) of the FCC’s rules for KQSL 

Channel 8 licensed to Fort Bragg, CA. and assigned to the San Francisco – Oakland – San Jose DMA.  This 

request is for carriage over the Comcast cable system that serves KQSL’s city of license, Fort Bragg, CA. 

 

OMI requests the ability to use a point to point fiber circuit using switched ethernet technology.  OMI requests 

the ability to provide the necessary equipment to provide an ASI coax feed at the receiving end via appropriate 

device that OMI will supply to be housed at the Comcast head end in Ukiah, CA. 

 

We request carriage on channel 8 or a mutually agreeable channel provided that in all cases our HD signal be 

carried in the same channel “neighborhood” as other local television stations broadcasting in HD. 

 

We request a response affirming that KQSL can be added to the Comcast lineup in Ukiah and Mendocino 

County once our fiber circuit and equipment is in place to be able to send Comcast a signal feed. 

 

 

  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Keith Leitch 

President, One Ministries, Inc. 

keith@leitch.tv   

 

CC: Michael Nissenblatt  

Elaine Barden   



One Ministries, Inc.  

P.O. Box 1118 

Santa Rosa, CA 95402 

(707) 479-9428 

 

August 23, 2018 

RE: Must Carriage of KQSL on Comcast cable system for community of Mendocino County, CA 

 

Elaine Barden, Vice President of Sales & Marketing, CA Region 

Comcast Corporation  

3055 Comcast Place 

Livermore, CA  94551 

 

Dear Ms. Barden, 

 

One Ministries, Inc. (OMI) requests must carriage pursuant to Section 76.55(c) of the FCC’s rules for KQSL 

Channel 8 licensed to Fort Bragg, CA. and assigned to the San Francisco – Oakland – San Jose DMA.  This 

request is for carriage over the Comcast cable system that serves KQSL’s city of license, Fort Bragg, CA. 

 

OMI requests the ability to use a point to point fiber circuit using switched ethernet technology.  OMI requests 

the ability to provide the necessary equipment to provide an ASI coax feed at the receiving end via appropriate 

device that OMI will supply to be housed at the Comcast head end in Ukiah, CA. 

 

We request carriage on channel 8 or a mutually agreeable channel provided that in all cases our HD signal be 

carried in the same channel “neighborhood” as other local television stations broadcasting in HD. 

 

We request a response affirming that KQSL can be added to the Comcast lineup in Ukiah and Mendocino 

County once our fiber circuit and equipment is in place to be able to send Comcast a signal feed. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Keith Leitch 

President, One Ministries, Inc. 

keith@leitch.tv   

 

CC: Michael Nissenblatt  

John Gauder 


